FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am an independent mediator registered with the Civil Mediation Council (CMC) specialising in Special Educational Needs & Disabilities (SEND), for families of young adults and children with SEND.

 

I would like to make the following freedom of information request;


1. Within your local authority, which directorate has responsibility for SEND Mediation services?
We don’t have a specific mediation service for SEND


2. Who is your current mediation provider?
3. What is the contract term of that provider? (start dateand end date)
4. What is the value of the current contract in total or per year?
5. How many referrals has the current provider received each year or over a specific period?

Therefore, the above four questions are not applicable.

6. When the current contract term ends, what is your commissioning process to award the next contract, in particular where do you advertise tender opportunities?

The City Council has adopted a policy to open more of its procurement to local suppliers and advertises all open opportunities on the East Midlands Tenders Portal (https://www.eastmidstenders.org/) via ProContract. This is free to register on (see the “REGISTER” link at the top of this page) and you are able to stipulate your preferred opportunity areas of interest along with geographical locations. This will notify you when/if the contract gets advertised again. 

Registration to this portal is free and covers a wide area and not just Leicester. 

You may also wish to use the Contracts Finder (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Search) and Find a Tender Service (https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/) websites for access to procurement opportunities from a wider range of public sector organisations.

Our website also has information on how to do business with us. https://www.leicester.gov.uk/business/do-business-with-us/
7. At what point in the current contract would you advertise? For example, a month before the end of the contract, 3 months before the end of the contract etc.

Not applicable.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
